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Statutory Authority and Anticipated
Permits

NEPA [42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.] requires
Federal agencies to conduct an
environmental analysis of their
proposed action alternatives to
determine whether the actions may
significantly affect the human
environment. The EIS will analyze the
environmental effects of implementing
the proposed action and alternatives,
and a No Action Alternative. The
Project is expected to have effects on the
following resources: biology (including
threatened and endangered species,
special status species, wildlife, and
vegetation and land cover), cultural,
water (i.e., supply and quality),
floodplains, air, visual resources,
recreation, land use, geology, soils,
climate change, socioeconomic, and
Indian Trust Assets.

In addition to NEPA, various other
Federal, State, and local authorizations
may be required for the Proposed
Action. Applicable Federal laws
include, but are not limited to, the
Endangered Species Act, Fish and
Wildlife Coordination Act, Migratory
Bird Treaty Act, Bald and Golden Eagle
Protection Act, National Historic
Preservation Act, Clean Air Act, and
Clean Water Act. Permits and
authorizations will not be sought until
after congressional authorization for the
Project and the record of decision is
signed, if applicable.

Cooperating Agency Status

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
U.S. Forest Service, and U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service have accepted
invitations to participate as cooperating
agencies for the EIS. The U.S. Forest
Service anticipates a potential
amendment to the Tonto National
Forest’ Land and Resource Management
Plan and issuance and/or modification
to Special Use Permits under the
Preliminary Proposed Alternatives.
These actions would be analyzed in this
EIS. Other entities will be considered, as
necessary, during the EIS process. If,
based on the Proposed Action, your
agency believes it has special expertise
or jurisdiction by law, please respond
within 30 days of the date of publication
of this notice to the person listed in the
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT
section of this notice.

Public Disclosure

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal, identifying information in
your comment submission, you should
be aware that your entire comment—
including your personal identifying

information—may be made publicly
available at any time. While you can ask
us in your comment to withhold
personal identifying information from
public review, we cannot guarantee that
we will be able to do so.

Schedule for Decision Making Process

The EIS will be an accompanying
document to the feasibility report. A
record of decision would be signed, if
applicable, after congressional
authorization.

How to Request Reasonable
Accommodation

For special assistance at one of the
scoping meetings, please contact Ms.
Nichole Olsker or the TDD line (see FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section of
this notice) at least 5 working days
before the meetings. All meeting
facilities are physically accessible to
people with disabilities. Information
regarding this project is available in
alternate formats upon request.

Christina Davis-Kernan,

Acting Regional Director, Lower Colorado
Basin, Bureau of Reclamation.

[FR Doc. 2025-12949 Filed 7-10-25; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation. No. 337-TA-1455]

Certain Electronic Eyewear Products,
Components Thereof, and Related
Charging Apparatuses (ll); Notice of
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
6, 2025, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of
IngenioSpec, LLC of San Jose,
California. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on June 17 and 23,
2025. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain electronic
eyewear products, components thereof,
and related charging apparatuses by
reason of the infringement of certain
claims of U.S. Patent No. 10,310,296
(“the ’296 patent”) and U.S. Patent No.
12,078,870 (“the '870 patent”). The
complaint, as supplemented, further
alleges that an industry in the United

States exists or is in the process of being
established as required by the
applicable Federal Statute. The
complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Susan Orndoff, The Office of the
Secretary, Docket Services Division,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-1802.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2025).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 8, 2025, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-15, 17-18, 20-21, 23-25, 28-35, 37,
and 40 of the '296 patent and claims 36,
43-53, 55-67, and 69—72 of the '870
patent, and whether an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “eyewear products
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containing electronic components in the
frames and/or lenses, associated
components, and related charging
apparatuses’’;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

IngenioSpec, LLC, 4010 Moorpark

Avenue, Suite 211, San Jose, CA

95129

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Brilliant Labs Limited, 68 Circular Road,

#02-01, Singapore 049422
SZ DJI Technology Co., Ltd., Lobby of

T2, DJI Sky City, No. 53 Xianyuan

Road, Xili Community, Xili Street,

Nanshan District, Shenzhen, China

518055
Even Realities Ltd., B201-1, Design

Commune, Vanke Cloud City,

Nanshan District, Shenzhen, China

518000
Even Realities GmbH, Friedrichstraf3e

79, 10117, Berlin, Germany
Halliday Global, 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4,

Kaki Bukit, East Region, Singapore

415875
Halliday Holdings Pte. Ltd., 8 Kaki

Bukit Avenue 4, #08—32, Premier @

Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
Cosonic Intelligent Technologies Co.,

Ltd., No. 3 Keyuan Road, Songshan

Lake, Dongguan City, Guangdong

Province, China 523808
Shenzhen Yingmu Technology Co., Ltd.,

D804, Building F1, TCL International

E City, Shuguang Community, Xili

Street, Nanshan District, Shenzhen,

China 518052
Sichuan INMO Technology Co., Ltd.,

Room 804, Building F1, TCL Science

Park, No. 1001, Zhongshanyuan Road,

Shuguang Community, Xili Street,

Nanshan District, Shenzhen,

Guangdong, China 518052
MyW Technology Co., Ltd., Yibo

Building, Dianda Guyuan Industrial

Park, Gongming Matian Street,

Guangming District, Shenzhen,

Guangdong, China 518106
Shenzhen Langzhiyin Electronic Co.,

Ltd., Eastern Floor 6, Building D, No.

2, Xuezhujing 1st Road, Ji Hua Road,

Xuexiang Bantian Longgang District,

Shenzhen, China 518129
Hangzhou Guangli Technology Co., Ltd.,

Room 209, 2nd Floor, Building 1#, Ma

Cheng Rd. 36#, Xi Hu District,

Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China 310000
Lexiang Technology Co., Ltd., A101, 456

Bibo Road, Pudong New Area,

Shanghai, China 201204

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations will not participate as a
party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 8, 2025.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2025-12926 Filed 7—10-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1122-0021]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Extension of Previously
Approved eCollection eComments
Requested; Title—Semiannual
Performance Reporting Form for the
Grants To Enhance Culturally Specific
Services for Victims of Sexual Assault,
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence,
and Stalking Program

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against
Women, Department of Justice.
ACTION: 30-Day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice
(DOJ), Office on Violence Against

Women, will be submitting the
following information collection request
to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 30 days until
August 11, 2025.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have comments especially on the
estimated public burden or associated
response time, suggestions, or need a
copy of the proposed information
collection instrument with instructions
or additional information, please
contact: Tiffany Watson, Office on
Violence Against Women, at 202—-307—
6026 or Tiffany.Watson@usdoj.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
proposed information collection was
previously published in the Federal
Register on May 5, 2025, 90 FR 18996,
allowing a 60-day comment period.
Written comments and suggestions from
the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and/or

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Written comments and
recommendations for this information
collection should be submitted within
30 days of the publication of this notice
on the following website
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.
Find this particular information
collection by selecting ““Currently under
30-day Review—Open for Public
Comments” or by using the search
function and entering either the title of
the information collection or the OMB
Control Number 1122—0021. This
information collection request may be
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